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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Hong, Wyman [WHong@zone7water.com]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 3:09 PM
To: Frank Rainone
Subject: RE: Hanson Aggregate Work Location 
Attachments: 3000 Busch Rd.xlsx; 3000 Busch Rd.pdf

Frank, 
 
Based on my field inspection on July 25, 2013 and our records, there are 12 monitoring wells at your site at 3000 Busch 
Road in Pleasanton (See the attached map and well list).  Well 3S/1E‐15F3 was a water supply well that was converted 
into a monitoring well.  This well is part of Zone 7’s groundwater monitoring program.  Please preserve this well if 
possible.  If any other wells are found within the project limits, they should be reported to Zone 7.  All other unused or 
“abandoned” wells must be properly destroyed under a Zone 7 permit.   Well permit applications can be obtained by 
contacting me at (925) 454‐5056 or downloaded from our web site at www.zone7water.com.  There are currently no 
fees for Zone 7 drilling permits. 
 
 
Wyman Hong 
Water Resources Technician 
Zone 7 Water Agency 
100 North Canyons Parkway 
Livermore, CA 94551 
Phone:  (925) 454-5056 
Mobile:  (925) 786-7295 
 
 
 

From: Frank Rainone [mailto:frainone@cityofpleasantonca.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 2:38 PM 
To: Hong, Wyman 
Subject: RE: Hanson Aggregate Work Location  
 

Wyman, 
 
Good afternoon, I was wondering if you have any comments I can pass on for the proposed 
demolition. Please let me know, I’m waiting on yours so I can give the engineer of record all the 
comments at once.  
 
 
Thank you 
  
Frank Rainone 
Plan Checker 
City of Pleasanton 
Building & Safety Division 
(925) 931-5315 
Frainone@cityofpleasantonca.gov 
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From: Hong, Wyman [mailto:WHong@zone7water.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 9:32 AM 
To: Steve Hickey 
Cc: Winey, Colleen; Katen, Matt; 'Bajsarowicz, Voytek'; Frank Rainone 
Subject: RE: Hanson Aggregate Work Location  
 
Steve, 
 
I would like to meet with you today at the excavation site to do a field inspection of the wells and go over some details.  
Let me know what time works for you.  Thanks. 
 
 
Wyman Hong 
Water Resources Technician 
Zone 7 Water Agency 
100 North Canyons Parkway 
Livermore, CA 94551 
Phone:  (925) 454-5056 
Mobile:  (925) 786-7295 
 
 
 

From: Steve Hickey [mailto:shickey@eticeng.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 8:48 AM 
To: Hong, Wyman 
Cc: Winey, Colleen; Katen, Matt; 'Bajsarowicz, Voytek' 
Subject: RE: Hanson Aggregate Work Location  
 
The wells have already been identified and surrounded with orange fencing to make them visible to equipment operators, 
etc. 
 
Planned soil excavation and building demolition can be accomplished without impacting the wells.  
 
Should I submit a summary of this communication to the City of Pleasanton Building Dept, or will you respond directly? 
 
Thanks for your prompt response.  
 

 
Steve Hickey, PE, QSD 
Program Manager 
shickey@eticeng.com 
www.eticeng.com 
ETIC Engineering, Inc. 
2285 Morello Ave. 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 
Tel: 925-602-4710 x2162 
Fax: 925-602-4720 
Mobile: 925-322-7315 

 

From: Hong, Wyman [mailto:WHong@zone7water.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 5:06 PM 
To: Steve Hickey 
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Cc: Winey, Colleen; Katen, Matt 
Subject: RE: Hanson Aggregate Work Location  
 
Steve, 
 
The Zone 7 monitoring well is actually 3S/1E‐15F3 not 3S/1E‐15F8.  Well 3S/1E‐15F3 needs to be preserved.  All other 
wells on the site that are not being used should be destroyed.  Destruction permits can be obtained from me. 
 
 
Wyman Hong 
Water Resources Technician 
Zone 7 Water Agency 
100 North Canyons Parkway 
Livermore, CA 94551 
Phone:  (925) 454-5056 
Mobile:  (925) 786-7295 
 
 
 

From: Steve Hickey [mailto:shickey@eticeng.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 4:40 PM 
To: Hong, Wyman 
Cc: 'Bajsarowicz, Voytek' 
Subject: Hanson Aggregate Work Location  
 
Mr. Hong, 
 
Please see the attached. 
 
I’ve imposed the approximate property boundary on one of the well location figures. All of our site work will be within this 
boundary. 
 
I’ve also called out what I believe to be the nearest municipal well—Pleasanton #8. 
 
Finally, as I mentioned, this location is listed on your “Zone 7 Water Agency Toxic Sites Surveillance Annual Report” 
(2012) as number 149. 
 
 
 

 
Steve Hickey, PE, QSD 
Program Manager 
shickey@eticeng.com 
www.eticeng.com 
ETIC Engineering, Inc. 
2285 Morello Ave. 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 
Tel: 925-602-4710 x2162 
Fax: 925-602-4720 
Mobile: 925-322-7315 

 

 

Click here to report this email as spam. 
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WELL # USE ADDRESS CITY OWNER PERMIT DRILLER COMPLETED BORINGLOG DESTROYED STATUS REMARK LONGITUDE
3S/1E 15F 1 supply 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON KAISER 0 00000000 0 00000000 destroyed ‐121.853130000

3S/1E 15F 2 supply 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON KAISER 90329 00000000 102 00000000 destroyed ‐121.848952000

3S/1E 15F 3 supply 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON KAISER 0 WESTERN WELL 7/20/1965 103 00000000 Access port east of well.  Small metal twist cap. ‐121.853051000

3S/1E 15F 4 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON KAISER SAND & GRAVEL 91108 BASELINE 3/7/1991 1 2/27/1998 destroyed DTW‐27.9', 03/07/91 ‐121.852425000

3S/1E 15F 5 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON 27161 LFR 00000000 0 00000000 ‐121.855417000

3S/1E 15F 6 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON HANSON AGGREGATES 28074 LFR 00000000 0 00000000 MW‐9 ‐121.853234000

3S/1E 15F 7 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON HANSON AGGREGATES 28074 LFR 00000000 0 00000000 MW‐10 ‐121.852638000

3S/1E 15F 8 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD LIVERMORE LEGACY PARTNERS 28026 ENV AMERICA 00000000 0 00000000 B‐1(A) ‐121.851038000

3S/1E 15G 1 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON 27161 LFR 00000000 0 00000000 ‐121.853338000

3S/1E 15K 1 industrial 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON KAISER SAND & GRAVEL 0 5/15/1975 2 5/15/1975 destroyed ‐121.850373000

3S/1E 15K 2 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON 27161 LFR 00000000 0 00000000 ‐121.853298000

3S/1E 15K 3 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON 27161 LFR 00000000 0 00000000 ‐121.854028000

3S/1E 15L 1 supply 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON KAISER SAND & GRAVEL 0 WESTERN 00000000 2 00000000 destroyed ‐121.856265000

3S/1E 15L 5 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON HANSEN AGGREGATES 27161 LFR 00000000 0 00000000 ‐121.855808000

3S/1E 15L 6 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON 27161 LFR 00000000 0 00000000 ‐121.855481000

3S/1E 15L 7 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON 27161 LFR 00000000 0 00000000 ‐121.854998000

3S/1E 15M 2 supply BUSCH RD PLEASANTON 0 1/1/1910 1 1/1/1950 destroyed HAVE GQ DATA 21 NOV ‐121.856722000

3S/1E 15M 5 monitor 3000 BUSCH RD PLEASANTON HANSON AGGREGATES 28074 LFR 00000000 0 00000000 MW‐8 ‐121.854364000
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